
From: Support@AgainstMalaria.com
To: maria.gembarzewska-truong@efektywnyaltruizm.org

Date: 7/1/2025 2:47:32 PM
Subject: Against Malaria - Thank you!

  Against Malaria Foundation Donate      Latest news      Your page

Dear Maria
Thank you very much for making a donation to AMF. 100% of your donation will buy long lasting
insecticide-treated mosquito nets.

Your donation
Amount: USD 3,523.17
Date: 01 Jul 2025 19:47 (UTC)

Donation to distribution

We link each donation to a specific distribution
so, once allocated, clicking on the link below will
allow you to see where the nets you have funded
are distributed. You can also download a tax
receipt via the link below.

Public page

View my donation
You can track your donation and share it

with family & friends

Private page

View my donation history
You can view all your donations, with

links and receipts.

Many thanks for your support.

Rob Mather
CEO, AMF

If this donation was a gift then the gift email will be sent on the date requested. If you chose not to send a gift email you can send the 'View my
donation' link above to the recipient so they can see where their nets will be distributed. You could also download a customised gift card .

If you require a Tax Receipt please follow this link.

Contact us

Your email preferences

View your donations

      

The Against Malaria Foundation is a charity registered in the UK, US, Australia and a number of other countries.
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